July 19, 1967

Hugh L. Johnston, Sr.
225 Midland Tower Bldg.
Midland, Texas

Re: #5 Continental State
NE NW Sec. 30-17-29

Dear Mrs. Johnston:

In reviewing our records on the subject well, we find
that Form C-105, "well Completion or Recompletion Report
and Log," has not been filed. At your earliest convenience,
please file said Form C-105 and Form C-102, showing current
well status and your future plans for the well,

It is our feeling that unless you plan to run casing and
attempt to complete as a producer, this well should be plugged
and abandoned in the very near future.

If you have any questions concerning this matter. do not
hesitate to call us.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District No. IIX
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